
From: Mick Paxton  
Sent: 05 December 2018 09:57
To: Harriet Frank
Subject: Re: NYM/2018/0564/FL
 
hi harriet - these are the drawings and peter would like to keep the existing porch - it gives
them good protection to the rear door - would that be ok?
do you need an extension of time for this?  - regards mick

m.barnes
Stamp
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proposed alterations to dwelling Scarborough  scale 1:100@A3     drawing no. 11.11-01
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proposed layout and elevations

proposed alterations to dwelling Scarborough  scale 1:100@A3     drawing no. 11.11-01

m
ic

k
p

a
x
to

n
 a

rc
h

it
e

c
ts

lt
d
 s

tu
d

io
 3

0
2

 w
o
o

d
e
n

d
 c

re
a
ti
v
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 t
h

e
 c

re
s
c
e

n
t 

s
c
a

rb
o
ro

u
g
h

 Y
O

1
1

 2
P

W

bedroom

bath
room

storewc

kitchen

dining

patio

garage

rear
entrance

double
doors

patio
doors

existing porch retained

existing dwelling

side elevation side elevation

proposed layout

existing 
porch

m.barnes
Stamp

m.barnes
Stamp

m.barnes
Stamp


	FW_ NYM_2018_0564_FL
	Public 2018-12-05 Amended design
	p-A3 existing- layout and elevations conserv
	p-A3 proposed




